From: Ginger Weiser

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Cc: Dustin Pierce, PLS

Subject: OGG BLA BL-20-00008

Date: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:32:24 AM
Attachments: 19141-BLA SHEET 1 (6-4-2020).pdf

19141-BLA SHEET 2 (6-4-2020).pdf

Dear Rachael:

| have attached pdfs of the above boundary line adjustment for review per the preliminary approval
conditions.

Please do not hesitate to call or email me if you have any questions or concerns.
Thanks for all your help and have a great day,

Ginger :]

Ginger Weiser

Engineering Technician

D: (509) 656-4576

GWeiser@EncompassES.net

www.EncompassES.net

Eastern Washington: 407 Swiftwater Blvd., Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433

Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250
A message regarding COVID-19: Over the last several years Encompass has made significant business continuity

investments to ensure our ability to operate during a local, regional or national disaster. At no point did we envision
a global pandemic. While our top priority is the safety of our employees, we want to assure our clients that, despite
some delays that are out of our control and unavoidable, we are currently operating with minimal disruptions. Our
physical offices are closed but employees continue to work from home, phones will be answered and your project
will continue to move forward as much as possible given the circumstances.
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RECORD OF SURVEY

A PTN OF THE E 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 31 & A PTN OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 32,

TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M,,
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON
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LINE TABLE CURVE TABLE
LINE# | DIRECTION | DISTANCE CURVE # | RADIUS | LENGTH | DELTA
L1 S 42°07'34" E 133.02' C1 250.37' | 314.26" | 71°55'00"
L2 N 65°57'26" E 14.66' C2 270.00" | 352.24' | 74°44'52"
L3 S 39°17'43"E 166.81' C3 330.00° 43.95' 7°37'52"
L4 S 85°55'13" W 80.00' C4 110.00' 142.22' | 74°04'47"
LS N 84°00'00" E 30.97 C5 170.00' 225.50" | 76°00'00"
L6 N 5°38'07" E 58.90' C6 25.00' 40.14' 91°5923"
L7 N 18°07'09" W 36.21' Cc7 200.00' 33.67' 9°38'44"
L8 N 0°40'58" W 201.28' C8 490.00' | 203.15" | 23°45'16"
L9 N 10°2328" E 104.81' C9 310.00° 94.34' 17°26'11"
L10 N 13°47'36" W 54.06' c10 34.00' 6.57' 11°04'26"
L11 N 2°33'47" E 128.98' C11 285.00' 120.30' | 24°11'04"
L12 S 39°17'43"E 40.58' C12 460.00" 131.32' | 16°2123"
L13 S 39°17'43"E 126.23' C13 900.00' 51.19' 3°15'32"
L14 S 68°41'34" W 41.4%5' C14 250.37" 125.43' | 28°42'13"
L15 N 88°52'63" W 73.69' C15 250.37 188.83' | 43°12'47"
L16 N 78°33'68" W 20.9¢' C16 65.00' 59.64' 52°34'17"
L17 N 25°59'41" W 7.39'
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AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

FILED FOR RECORD THIS ____ DAY OF 20 AT M.
IN BOOK OF AT PAGE _____ AT THE REQUEST OF
DUSTIN L. PIERCE
SURVEYOR’S NAME

JERALD V. PETTIT
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RECORD OF SURVEY

A PTN OF THE E 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 31 & A PTN OF THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 32,

NOTES:

1.

THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO ILLUSTRATE AND DELINEATE THE PARCELS, AS SHOWN HEREON, AND TO
FACILITATE SATISFYING THE CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL FOR AN APPLICATION FOR A BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
SUBMITTED SEPARATELY TO KITTITAS COUNTY UNDER APPLICATION NO. BL-20-00008.

THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TRIMBLE S7, 3" TOTAL STATION WITH ACCURACY THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS
WAC 332-130-090.

THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ALL EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES OR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD OR
OTHERWISE.

FOR ADDITIONAL SURVEY AND REFERENCE INFORMATION, SEE THE FOLLOWING:

¢ BOOK 23 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 10, AFN: 199710230011
e BOOK F OF SHORT PLATS, PAGES 195 & 196, AFN: 200112060042

AND THE SURVEYS REFERENCED THEREON, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M.,
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTION PER FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY - GUARANTEE

NUMBER 5003353-800503:

LOT 1 AND 4 OF LANG SHORT PLAT, SP NO. 99-01 RECORDED DECEMBER 6, 2001, IN BOOK F OF SHORT PLATS AT PAGE(S) 195
AND 196, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200112060042, BEING A PORTION OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS A RESULT OF ADJUSTMENT:

LOT 4A

ALL THAT PORTION OF LOT 4 OF THE LANG SHORT PLAT, SHORT PLAT NO. 99-01, RECORDED DECEMBER 6, 2001, IN BOOK F
OF SHORT PLATS AT PAGES 195 & 196, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200112060042, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF
WASHINGTON; SAID LOT 4 BEING A PORTION OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 31 AND BEING A
PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M.,
KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4 OF SAID SHORT PLAT;
THENCE SOUTH 42°07'34” EAST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 4, 133.02 FEET;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 250.37 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 28°42'13", AN ARC LENGTH OF 125.43 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE SOUTH 10°13'59” EAST, 286.20 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 89°43'58” EAST, 177.15 FEET,;
THENCE NORTH 68°41'34” EAST, 41.45 FEET,
THENCE SOUTH 88°52'563” EAST, 73.69 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 78°33'568” EAST, 20.96 FEET;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 52°34'17", AN ARC LENGTH OF 59.64 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 25°59'41” EAST, 7.39 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 30°53'45” EAST, 258.35 FEET TO THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 4;
THENCE NORTH 39°17'43” WEST ALONG SAID NORTH BOUNDARY LINE, 40.58 FEET;

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 74°44'52", AN ARC LENGTH OF 352.24 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 65°57'26” WEST, 14.66 FEET;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 250.37 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 43°12'47", AN ARC LENGTH OF 188.83 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

LOT 4B

LOT 1 AND LOT 4 OF THE LANG SHORT PLAT, SHORT PLAT NO. 99-01, RECORDED DECEMBER 6, 2001, IN BOOK F OF SHORT
PLATS AT PAGES 195 & 196, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200112060042, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF
WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 31 AND BEING A PORTION
OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF SAID LOT 4 OF SAID SHORT PLAT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4 OF SAID SHORT PLAT;
THENCE SOUTH 42°07'34” EAST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 4, 133.02 FEET,

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 250.37 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 28°42'13", AN ARC LENGTH OF 125.43 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE SOUTH 10°13'59” EAST, 286.20 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 89°43'58” EAST, 177.15 FEET,
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

THENCE SOUTH 65°57'26” WEST, 14.66 FEET,;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 250.37 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 43°12'47", AN ARC LENGTH OF 188.83 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.
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